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Independent Auditor's Report 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of St. Charles Parish 
Boutte, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of each major fimd of the Housing 
Authority of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, which 
collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
These financial statements are the responsibOity of the Housing Authority of St. Charles Pansh, 
Louisiana's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based 
on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained m Government Auditing 
Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
fiee of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of each major fimd of the Housing Authonty of St. Charles Pansh, 
Louisiana, as of September 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting prmciples generally accepted m the 
United States of Amenca. 

In accordance with Government Auditmg Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 14, 
2012, on our consideration of the Housing Authonty of St. Charles Parish, Lousiana*s internal control 
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to descnbe the scope 
of our testing of mtemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

mailto:ail-offlet@fnlkeestespe.com
http://mlkeestespe.com


The Management's Discussion and Analysis hsted m the table of contents is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting pnnciples 
generally accepted m the United States of Amenca. We have applied certain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding ^ e methods of measurement and 
presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express 
no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a whole 
The accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, presented for purposes of additional 
analysis as required by OMB Budget Circular A-133, the Financial Data Schedules required by HUD, 
and other accompanying infonnation are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not 
required parts of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and 
was denved fiom and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied m the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparmg and 
reconciling such infonnation directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures m 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the infonnation is fairly stated in all matenal respects in relation to the financial statements as 
a whole. 

Mike Estes, P.C 
Fort Worth, Texas 
May 1-, 2012 
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Housing Authority of St Charles. Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysts (MD&A) 
September 30, 2011 

The nfianagement of Public Housing Authortty of St Charles, Louisiana presents the following 
discussion and analysis (MD&A) of the Housing Authority's financial activities for the fiscal year 
ending September 30,2011. This represents an overview of financial information. Please read 
this discussion and analysis in conjunction with the Authority's included audited financial 
statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The primary source of funding for these actvities continues to be subsidies and grants from the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Whereas tenant rentals provide a 
secondary but also significant source of funding. 

• The Housing Authority's assets exceeded its liabilities by $3,201,354 at the close of the fiscal 
year ended 2011 

• Of this amount $2,202,711 represents a restnction equal to the net amount invested in land, 
buildings, furnishings, leasehold improvements, equipment, and constnjction in progress, 
minus associated debts. 

' / Also of this amount, $525,714 of net assets are restricted for the Housing Choice Voucher 
program 

•/ The remainder of $497,929 of unrestricted assets could be used to meet the Housing 
Authority's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors As a measure of financial strength, 
this amount equals 15% of the total operating expenses of $3,219,048 for the fiscal year 
2011. which means the Authority might be able to operate about 2 months using the 
unrestncted assets alone, compared to 3 months in the pnor fiscal year 

« The Housing Authority's total net assets decreased by $3,799 This decrease is attnbutable to 
significant decreases in Federal grants for both operations and capital improvements, descnbed 
in more detail below 

• The decrease in net assets was accompanied by an increase in cash and cash equivalents of 
$92,606. 

• The Authority spent $443,698 on capital asset additions and $99,809 on construction in progress 
during the current fiscal year 

• These changes led to a decrease in total assets by $184,611 and an increase in total liabilities by 
$185,302 As related measure of financial health, there are still over $2 of current assets 
covering each dollar of total current liabilities, which compares to $3 covering the prior fiscal 
year's liabilities 

• The Housing Authority continues to operate without the need for debt borrowing. 



Housing Authority of St Charles, Louisiana 

l\^anagemenf s D/scussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
September 30. 2011 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEi\/IENTS 

Th:s MD&A IS intended to serve as an introduction to the Housing Authonty's basic financial statements 
The Housing Authority is a special-purpose government engaged in business-type activities Accordingly, 
only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial statements, comprised of two 
components (1) fund financial statements and (2) a series of notes to the financial statements These 
provide information about the activities of the Housing Authority as a whole and present a longer-term 
view of the Housing Authonty's finances This report also contains other supplemental information in 
addition to the basic financial statements themselves demonstrating how projects funded by HUD have 
been completed, and whether there are inadequacies in the Authority's internal controls. 

Reporting on the Housing Authority as a Whole 

One of the most important questions asked about the Authonty's finances is, "Is the Housing Authority as 
a whole better off, or worse off, as a result of the achievements of fiscal year 2011 ?" The Statement of 
Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets report information 
about the Housing Authority as a whole and about its activities In a way that helps answer this question. 
These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar 
to the accounting used by most private-sector companies All of the current year's revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid 

Fund Financial Statements 

All of the funds of the Housing Authority are reported as proprietary funds A fund is a grouping of related 
accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities 
or objectives The Housing Authonty. like other enterpnses operated by state and local governments, 
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements 

The Housing Authonty's financial statements report its net assets and changes in them One can think of 
the Housing Authonty's net assets - the drfference between assets and liabilities - as one way to 
measure the Authon^s financial health, or financial position Over time, increases and decreases in the 
Autnont/s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or detenorating One 
will need to consider other non-financial factors, however, such as the changes in the Authonty's 
occupancy levels or its legal obligations to HUD, to assess the overall health of the Housing Authority. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Housing Authority's annual report consists of financial statements that show combined information 
abcut the Housing Authonty's most significant programs 

Low Rent Public Housing $ 531.564 
Public Housmg Capital Fund Program 65.752 
Housing Choice Vouchers 2.082,272 
DHAP 267.549 

Total funding received this cun^ent fiscal year $2,947,137 

The Housing Authonty's auditors provided assurance in their independent auditors' report with which this 
MD&A IS included, that the basic financial statements are fairiy stated The auditors provide varying 
degrees of assurance regarding the other information included in this report A user of this report should 
read the independent auditors' report carefully to determine the level of assurance provided for each of 
the other parts of this report. 



Housing Authonty of St. Charies. Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
September 30, 2011 

Reporting the Housing Authority's Most Significant Funds 

The Housing Authority's financial statements provide detailed infonnation about the most significant 
funds. Some funds are required to be established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD). However, the HousinQ Authority establishes other funds to help it control and manage money for 
particular purposes, or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using grants and other money. 

The Housing Authority's enterprise funds use the following accounting approach for Proprietary funds* All 
of tne Housing Authority's services are reported in enterprise funds The focus of propnetary funds is on 
income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of net assets, is an important financial 
indicator 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Housing Authonty's net assets were $3,201.354 as of September 30, 2011 Of this amount 
$2,202,711 was invested in capital assets, and the remaining $497,929 was unrestncted. There were 
$5CO,714 In specific assets restncted Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program, for tenant secunty 
deposits and future housing payment reserves 

CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Condensed Statement of Net Assets 
As of September 30, 2011 

2011 2010 

ASSETS 

Current assets 
Assets restricted for Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program, 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of depreciation 
Net assets restricted for the Housing Choice Voucher program 
Unrestricted net assets 

Total net assets 

Totai liabilities and net assets 

$1,006,084 
682.571 

2.202.711 

3,981,366 

720,200 
59,812 

780.012 

2,202,711 
500.714 
497.929 

3.201.354 

3.981.366 

$1,589,101 
251,741 

2,325.135 

4.165,977 

586.150 
8,560 

594.710 

2,325,135 
251.741 
994.391 

3.571,267 

4.165.977 



Housing Authority of St Charies, Louisiana 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

September 30, 2011 

CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The net assets of these funds decreased by $3,799, or by 0%. from those of fiscal year 2010, as 
explained below In the narrative that follows, the detail factors causing this change are discussed. 

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2011 

2011 2010 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Dwelling rental $ 
Governmental operating grants 
Other 

Total Operating Revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 
Tenant services 
Utilities 
Ordinary maintenance & operations 
General expenses 
Depreciation 
Extraordinary maintenance 
Housing assistance payments 

Total Operating Expenses 

Income (Tx)ss) from Operations 

Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest earnings 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (Loss) before contnbution 

Capital Contribution 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning unadjusted 

Prior period adjustments 

Total net assets - beginning adjusted 

Total net assets - ending $ 

167,452 $ 
2,881,385 

97,656 

3,146,493 

315,308 
37,190 

197,316 
228,223 
135,905 
224,613 

10,450 
2,070,043 

3,219,048 

(72,555) 

3,004 

3,004 

(69,551) 

65,752 

(3,799) 

3,571,267 

(366,114) 

3,205,153 

3,201,354 

169,092 
3,238,472 

8,228 

3,415,792 

429.428 
0 

212,261 
228,170 
125,561 
198,757 
20,625 

2,220,345 

3,435,147 

(19,355) 

6,411 

6,411 

(12,944) 

533,287 

520,343 

2,875,729 

175,195 

3,050,924 

3,571,267 



Housing Authority of St. Charies, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
September 30,2011 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Compared with the prior fiscal year, total operating, non-operating revenues, and capital contribution 
decreased $740.241. or by 19%, from a combination of larger offsetting factors Reasons for most of this 
ch£nge are listed below* 

• Total tenant revenue increased by $7,479. or by 4%. from that of the prior fiscal year due to the 
amount of rent each tenant pays which is based on a sliding scale of their personal income 
Though some tenants' personal incomes decreased and rent revenue from these tenants 
decreased accordingly, other tenant revenues (such as fees collected from tenants for late 
payment of rent, damages to their units, and other assessments) decreased by $9,119 

• Federal revenues from HUD for operations decreased by $357,087, or by 11 %, from that of the 
prior fiscal year. The detennination of operating grants is based in part upon operations 
performance of prior years. This amount fluctuates from year-to-year because of the complexities 
of the funding fonnula HUD employs Generally, this formula calculates an allowable expense 
level adjusted for inflation, occupancy, as well as other factors, and then uses this final result as 
a basis for determining the grant amount 

• Federal Capital Funds from HUD decreased by $467,535, or by 88%. from that of the prior fiscal 
year. The Housing Authority was still in the process of completing projects funded from grants by 
HUD for fiscal years 2008 through 2010 

• Total other non-operating revenue increased by $89,428 from that of the prior fiscal year 

• Interest income decreased by $3,407, or by 53%, from that of the prior fiscal year due to 
fluctuating Interest rates from economic instability 

Compared wfth the prior fiscal year, total operating expenses decreased $216,099, or by 6%. but this 
also was made up of a combination of offsetting factors Again, reasons for most of this change are listed 
below: 

• Depreciation expense increased by $25,856. or by 13%, from that of the prior fiscal year, 
because there was an increase in capital assets by $102.190. 

• Maintenance and repairs increased changed by a few dollars. 

• General Expenses increased by $10,344. or by 8%. from that of the pnor fiscal year. PILOT is 
calculated as a percentage of rent minus utilities which, therefore, changed proportionately to the 
changes in each of these, pnmanly because insurance premiums decreased by $3,916 (since 
property and casualty insurance premiums decreased), whereas other general expenses 
decreased by $4,228, or by 19% Lastly, bad debts increased by $331, and compensated 
absences increased by $18,158 from that of the prior fiscal year 



Housing Authonty of St Charies, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
_ _ ^ September 30, 2011 

Administrative Expenses decreased by $114,120, or by 26%, from that of the prior fiscal year, 
due to a combination of offsetting factors Administrative staff salaries decreased by $27,914, 
and related employee benefit contnbutions decreased by $1,343, therefore, total staff salaries 
and benefit costs decreased by 16% In addition, audit fees decreased by $3,550, management 
fees paid to outside consultants decreased by $105,348, and legal fees decreased by $7,828; 
thus, total outside professional fees decreased by 84% Finally, staff training/travel 
reimbursements decreased by $724, office expenses decreased by $17,986, and sundry 
expenses increased by $51,111; therefore, other staff administrative expense increased by 32% 

Housing Assistance Payments to landlords decreased by $150,302. or by 7%, from that of the 
prior fiscal year, because there was a decrease in the number of tenants qualifying for subsidy 
dunng the year 

Utilities Expense decreased by $14,946, or by 7%, from that of the pnor fiscal year, due to 
numerous cumulative factors. Water cost decreased by $12,934 due to a decrease in 
consumption by 3%, electnclty cost increased by $1,916 due to an increase in consumption by 
9%. gas cost decreased by $7,390 due to a decrease in consumption by 9%, and finally, other 
utilities expense (such as latK)r, benefits, garbage, sewage, and waste removal) decreased by 
$3,927, or by 3%. from that of the prior fiscal year 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At September 30, 2011. the Housing Authority had a total cost of $7,907,259 invested in a broad range of 
assets and construction in progress from projects funded in 2007 through 2009, listed below This 
amount, not including depreciation, represents increases of $102,190 from the pnor year. More detailed 
Information about capital assets appears in the notes to the financial statements. 

Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 
As of September 30, 2011 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings 
Leasehold improvements 
Furniiire and equipment 

Total 

As of the end of the 2011 fiscal year, the Authority is still in the process of completing HUD grants of 
$529,881 obtained during 2008 through 2010 fiscal years A total remainder of $96,189 will be received 
anc $264,267 will be spent for completing these projects during fiscal year 2012. 

2011 
$ 13,028 
237.814 

1,820,945 
67,907 
63,017 

2,202.711 

2010 
$13,028 
579.323 

1.620,101 
67,907 
44,776 

2,325.135 



Housing Authority of St. Charies, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
September 30, 2011 

Debt 

Non-current liabilities also Include accrued annual vacation and sick leave due to employees The 
Housing Authonty has not incurred any mortgages, leases, or bond indentures for financing capital 
assets or operations 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Housing Authonty is pnmanly dependent upon HUD for the funding of operations, therefore, the 
Housing Authonty is affected more by Federal budget than by local economic conditions The capital 
budgets for the 2012 fiscal year have already been submitted to HUD for approval and no major changes 
are expected. 

The Capital fund programs are multiple year budgets and have remained relatively stable Capital Funds 
are used for the modernization of public housing properties including administrative fees involved in the 
modernization 

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORmT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, investors, and creditors with a general overview of 
the Housing Authonty's finances, and to show the Housing Authonty's accountability for the money it 
receives If you have questions about this report, or wish to request additional financial information, 
contact Leala Jackson, at Public Housing Authority of St Charles, Louisiana; P O Box 448. St Charles, 
LA 70039. 
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EXHIBIT A 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable net 
Prepaid items and other assets 
Inventory 
Restricted assets - cash and cash equivalents 

Total Current Assets 

Capital Assets, net 
Land and other non-depreciated assets 
Other capital assets - net of depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, net 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Compensated absences payable 
Deposits due others 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Compensated absences payable 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets I 

General 

S 213,897 $ 
74,000 
6,993 

41,023 
7,379 
9,400 

352.692 

250,842 
1,947,826 

2,198,668 

$ 2,551,360 

$ 45,629 $ 
1.565 
4,536 
9,400 

61,130 

32.482 

93,612 

2.198,668 
0 

259,080 

2,457,748 

$ 2,551,360 $ 

Housing 
Choice Voucher 

677.916 $ 
0 

73.553 
1.323 

0 
673,171 

1.425.963 

0 
4.043 

4.043 

1,430,006 $ 

211.077 $ 
445,903 

2,090 
0 

659.070 

27.330 

686.400 

4,043 
500,714 
238,849 

743,606 

1,430,006 $ 

Total 

891,813 
74,000 
80,546 
42,346 
7,379 

682,571 

1,778,655 

250,842 
1,951,869 

2.202,711 

3,981,366 

256,706 
447,468 

6,626 
9,400 

720,200 

59,812 

780,012 

2,202,711 
500,714 
497,929 

3,201.354 

3,981,366 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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EXHIBIT B 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2011 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Dwelling rental 
Governmental operating grants 
Other 

Total Operatmg Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 
Tenant services 
Utihties 
Ordinary maintenance & operations 
General expenses 
Depreciation 
Extraordinary mamtenance 
Housing assistance payments 

Total Operatmg Expenses 

Income (Loss) fiY)m Operations 

Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest earnings 

Total Non-Operatmg Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (Loss) before contribution 

Capital Contribution 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginmng imadjusted 

Prior period adjustments 

Total net assets - begiiming adjusted 

Total net assets - ending 

General 
Housmg 

Choice Voucher 

167,452 $ 
531.564 

12.100 

711,116 

901,968 

(190,852) 

L869 

1,869 

(188,983) 

65.752 

(123,231) 

2.592,771 

(11,792) 

2,580,979 

2,457,748 

0 $ 
2,349,821 

85,556 

2,435,377 

2.317,080 

118,297 

1,135 

1.135 

119,432 

0 

119,432 

978,496 

(354.322) 

624,174 

743,606 

Total 

167,452 
2,881.385 

97,656 

3,146,493 

144,422 
290 

197,316 
228,223 
98,627 

222,640 
10,450 

0 

170,886 
36,900 

0 
0 

37,278 
1,973 

0 
2,070,043 

315,308 
37,190 
197,316 
228,223 
135,905 
224,613 
10,450 

2,070,043 

3,219,048 

(72,555) 

3,004 

3,004 

(69.551) 

65.752 

(3,799) 

3.571,267 

(366,114) 

3,205,153 

3.201,354 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements 
12 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

EXHIBIT C 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Rental receipts 
Other receipts 
Federal grants 
Payments to vendors 
Payments to employees - net 
Payments to pnvate landlords 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of capital assets 
Federal Capital Grants 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 
and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVmES 

Proceeds from investment maturities 
Interest income 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investmg activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

General 

147,690 $ 
12,800 

564,790 
(504,857) 
(161,318) 

0 

59,105 

(102,189) 
65,752 

(36,437) 

1.597 
1,869 

3,466 

Housing 
Choice Voucher 

0 $ 
198,278 

2,313,713 
(221,763) 
(92,196) 

(2,132,693) 

65,339 

0 
0 

0 

0 
1,135 

1,135 

Total 

147,690 
211,078 

2,878,503 
(726,620) 
(253,514) 

(2,132,693) 

124,444 

(102,189) 
65,752 

(36,437) 

1,597 
3,004 

4,601 

26,134 66,474 92.608 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning of Fiscal Year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
End of Fiscal Year 

197,163 

223,297 

1,284,613 

1,351,087 

1,481,776 

1,574,384 

Continued 
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EXHIBIT C 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,201 ] 

Housing 
General Choice Voucher Total 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING 
INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING 
ACTIVmES 

Operatmg mcome (loss) $ (190,852)$ 118,297 $ (72,555) 
Adjustment to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities: 
Depreciation Expense 
Prior period adjustments 
Provision of uncollectible accounts 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
Receivables 
Inventones 
Prepaid items 
Account payables 
Deferred revenue 
Deposits due others 

222,640 
(11,792) 
(6,280) 

33,385 
(7,767) 
5,871 

32,521 
(19,321) 

700 

1,973 
(354,322) 

0 

(73,413) 
0 

6,259 
147,087 
219,458 

0 

224,613 
(366,114) 

(6,280) 

(40,028) 
(7.767) 
12,130 

179,608 
200,137 

700 

Net cash provided (used) by operations $ 59,105 $ 65,339 $ 124,444 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying 
fmancial statements of the Housing Authont>' of St. Charles Pansh have been prepared in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental umts. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

A. REPORTING ENTITY Housing Authorities arc chartered as public corporations under the laws 
(LSA - R.S. 40.391) of the State of Louisiana for the purpose of providing safe and sanitary dwellings 
accommodations. This creation was contingent upon the local governing body of the parish declaring 
a need for the Housing Authonty to function in such parish. The Housing Authonty is governed by a 
five member Board of Commissioners. The members, appointed by the Board of Commissioners of St. 
Charles Parish Policy Jury, serve staggered multi-year terms. 

The Housing Authonty has the following units: 

PHA Owned Housing 129 units 
Section 8 

Housmg Choice Vouchers 373 vouchers 

GASB Statement 14 establishes criteria for determimng the governmental reporting entity and 
component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this 
Statement, the Housmg Authority is considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose 
government that has a separate governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally mdependent of other 
state or local governments. As used in GASB Statement 14, fiscally independent means that the 
Housing Authority may, without the approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or 
modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt with HUD 
approval. 

The Housmg Authority is a related organization of St. Charles Pansh since St. Charles Parish appoints 
a voting majority of the Housing Authority's governing board. St. Charles Pansh is not financially 
accountable for the Housing Authority as it cannot impose its will on the Housing Authonty and there 
is no potential for the Housing Authonty to provide financial benefit to, or impose financial burdens 
on, St. Charles Parish. Accordingly, the Housing Authority is not a component unit of the financial 
reporting entity of St. Charles Parish. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 establishes critena for 
determining which, if any, component umts should be considered part of the Housing Authority for 
financial reporting purposes. The basic cntena for including a potential component unit within the 
reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in 
determining financial accountability, which includes: 
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1) Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and: 

a) The ability of the government to impose its will on that organization and/or 

b) The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 
specific financial burdens on the government. 

2) Orgamzations for which the government does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally 
dependent on the government. 

3) Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of 
the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous cntena, the Housing Authority has determined that there are no component units 
that should be considered as part of the Housing Au&onty reporting entity. 

B, FUNDS The accounts of the Housing Authority are organized and operated on the basis of funds 
A fimd is an independent fiscal and accoxmtmg entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund 
accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in 
demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum 
number of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managenal requirements. 

The transactions of the Housing Authority are reported in a proprietary enterprise fund. The general 
fund accounts for the transactions of the Public Housing Low Rent program and the Capital Fund 
program. The housing choice voucher fimd accoimts for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
program, the Disaster Housing Assistance Program [DHAP-Katrina], and the Disaster Housing 
Assistance Program-Ike [DHAP-Dce]. The only aspect of DHAP-Katnna at year end is restncted cash 
on hand, for disaster use only. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS Proprietary funds are accoimted for on the flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded 
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement 
focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the 
balance sheet The Housing Authonty has elected, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, to apply all 
GASB pronouncements and only FASB pronouncements issued before November 30,1989. 
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Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses fiom non-operating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result fiom providmg services and producing and delivering goods in 
coimection with a proprietary funds' principal ongoing operations. According to the Authority's 
policy, governmental operating grants are considered operating revenues. The other principal 
operating revenues of the Housing Authority are rent and maintenance charges to residents and 
operating fees earned. Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the administrative costs of 
providing the service and the housing assistance payments to landlords. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts m demand deposits and mterest-
beanng demand deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits^ of less than ninety days, 
and cash with fiscal agent. Under state law, the Housmg Authority may deposit fimds m demand 
deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their prmcipal offices in Louisiana. 

On the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents, end of year, is $1,574,384. This is 
comprised of cash and cash equivalents of $891,813 and restricted assets - cash of $682,571, on the 
statement of net assets. 

E. INVESTMENTS Investments are limited to L.S.-R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority 
investment policy. If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as 
investments; however, if the ongmal maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash 
equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at quoted market prices except for the followmg which are 
required/permitted as per GASB Statement No. 31: 

Investments in nonvarticipatins interest-eammg contracts, such as nonnegotiable 
certificates of deposit with redemption terms that do not consider market rates, are 
reported using a cost-based measure. 

The Housing Authority reported at amortized cost money market investments 
participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at 
time of purchase of one year or less. 

Definitions: 

Interest-earning investment contract include time deposits with financial institutions 
(such as certificates of deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment 
contracts. 

Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include 
U.S. Treasury obhgations. 
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F. REVENUE RECOGNITION Revenues and other governmental fund financial resource 
increments are recognized in the accounting penod m which they become susceptible to accrual - that 
is, when they become measurable and available to the finance expenditures of the fiscal period. 
"Available" is determined as collectible within the 12 months of the fiscal year or soon enough 
thereafter to be used in pay liabilities of the current penod. 

G. INA^ENTORY All purchased inventory items are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. 
Inventory is recorded usmg the purchase method. At year end, the amount of inventory is recorded for 
external financial reporting 

H. PREPAID ITEMS Certam payments to vendors reflect costs apphcable to future accountmg 
periods and are recorded as prepaid items. 

I. CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and depreciated over their 
estimated useful lives (excluding salvage value). The capitalization threshold is $300. After year end, 
the threshold was raised to $2,500. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at 
the date of donation. Estimated useilii Jive is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected 
to meet service demands. Straight line depreciation is used based on the followmg estimated useful 
lives: 

Site improvements 15 years 
Buildings 15-40 years 
Building improvements 15 years 
Furniture and equipment 5-7 years 

J. DEFERRED REVENUES The Housing Autiiority reports deferred revenues on its balance sheet. 
Deferred revenues arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority before it has a legal 
claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. 
In subsequent penods, when the Housing Authority has a legal claim to die resources, the liability for 
deferred revenue is removed fiom the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 

K. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Housing Autiiority follows Louisiana Civil Service 
regulations for accumulated annual and sick leave. Employees may accumulate up to three hundred 
hours of annual leave which may be received upon termination or retirement. Sick leave hours 
accumulate, but the employee is not paid for them if not used by his/her retirement or termmation date. 

L. POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS The Authority does not recognize or pay any post 
employment benefits. Accordingly, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 
Number 45 does not apply. 
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M. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on 
net asset use are either 

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contnbutors, or laws or regulations 
of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restncted 
and umestncted net assets are available. 

N. USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contmgent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, 
expenses and other financing sources and uses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS The Housing Autiiority has reported their 
investments with a matunty at time of purchase of one year or less at amortized cost. Investments with 
matunty at time of purchase of greater than one year are presented at fair value at September 30,2011. 
Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Housing Authority's policy does not address mterest rate risk. 

Credit Rate Risk: GASB 40 disclosure of credit rate nsk does not apply, since the Authority's only 
investments are certificates of deposit. 

Custodial Credit Risk: The Authority's policy requires the financial institution to cover the first 
$250,000 of deposits with FDIC coverage. Any excess deposits must be collateralized with securities 
held by the pledgmg financial institution, with a fair market value that equals or exceeds the amount of 
excess deposits. 

Restncted Cash: $9,400 is restncted in the General Fund for security deposits. $673,171 is restricted 
in the Housmg Choice Voucher fund for HAP Equity. 

At September 30, 2011, the Housing Authority's carrying amount of deposits was $1,648,384 and the 
bank balance was $1,669,121, which includes $74,000 in certificates of deposits classified as 
investments. $354,604 of the bank balance was covered by FDIC Insurance. The remaining bank 
balance of $1,314,517 was covered by pledged secunties. However, this $1,314,157 was exposed to 
custodial credit nsk, as defined by GASBS No. 40. para. 8, because it was uninsured and collateralized 
with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not in the 
Housing Authority's name. 
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Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions 
of GASB Statement 40, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the 
custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within ten days of being notified by the 
Housing Authority that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited fiinds upon demand. Investments 
during the year were solely in time deposits at banks. 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE The receivables at September 30,2011, are as follows: 

Class of Receivables 
Local sources-

Tenants 
Otiier 

Federal sources: 
Grants 

Total 

— 

$ 

$ 

General 

175 
0 

6,818 

6,993 

$ 

$ 

Housing 
Choice Voucher 

0 $ 
140 

73,413 

73.553 $ 

Total 

175 
140 

80,231 

80,546 

The $73,413 receivable is the calculated DHAP-Dce settlement. The tenants account receivable is net 
of an allowance for doubtfiil accounts of $1,645. 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS The changes in capital assets are as follows: 

Non-depreciable assets 
Land and buildings 
Construction m progress 

Depreciable assets. 
Buildings 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets 

Less: accumulated depreciation 
Biuldings 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated deprection 

Toral capital assets, net 

Beginning 
Balance 

13.028 S 
579,323 

6,961.987 
250.732 

7,805,070 

5.273,979 
205,956 

5,479.935 

2.325,135 $ 

Additions 

0 $ 
99.809 

398,033 
45,665 

543,507 

207.117 
17,496 

224.613 

318.894 $ 

Deletions 

0 $ 
441.318 

0 
0 

441.318 

0 
0 

0 

441,318 $ 

Ending 
Balance 

13.028 
237.814 

7.360,020 
296.397 

7.907.259 

5.481.096 
223.452 

5,704.548 

2,202.711 
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NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE The payables at September 30,2011 are as follows-

Vendors 
Payroll taxes & 

Retu-emcnt withheld 
Utilities 
Federal sources. 

Grants 

Totai 

$ 

$ 

General 

28,283 $ 

0 
17,346 

0 

45,629 $ 

Housing 
Choice Voucher 

2,813 $ 

5,571 
0 

202,693 

211,077 $ 

Total 

31,096 

5,571 
17,346 

202,693 

256,706 

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At September 30, 2011, employees of the Housing 
Authonty have accumulated and vested $66,438 of employee leave computed in accordance with 
GASB, Codification Section C60. 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of the long-term obligation 
transactions for the year ended September 30,2011. 

Balance, beginning 
Additions 
Deletions 

Balance, endmg 

Amounts due in one year 

$ 

$ 

Compensated 
Absences 

55,690 
43,213 
32,465 

66,438 

6,626 

NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM The Housing Authority participates in the Housing Agency 
Retirement Trust (HART), which is a defined contnbution plan. The plan consists of employees of 
various local and regional housing authonties, urban renewal agencies, and other similar organizations. 
Through this plan, die Housing Authonty provides pension benefits for all of its fiiU-time employees. 
All full-time employees are eligible to participate m the plan on the first day of the month after 
completing six continuous months of employment. 
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Under a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus 
investment eammgs. Each participant in the plan is required to make a monthly contnbution equal to 
5% of his effective compensation The employer is required to make monthly contnbutions equal to 
5% of each participant's effective compensation, and may make an additional contribution of up to 
2%. 

The Housing Authority's contnbution for each employee and income allocated to the employee's 
account is fully vested after five years of continuous service. The Housing Authority's contributions 
and interest fcafeitcd by employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to 
offset future contributions of the Housing Authority. 

The Housing Authority has the nght to establish or amend retirement plan provisions. The Housing 
Authority's Joinder Agreement with the HART may be amended or modified by Board Resolution. 
Amendment of the Joinder Agreement is limited to provisions affecting plan specifications. 

The Housing Authority made the required contributions of $7,179 for the year ended September 30, 
2011. of which $4,183 was paid by the Housing Authority and $2,996 was paid by employees. No 
payments were made out of the forfeiture account. 

NOTE 9 - COMMFTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Conunitments On November 30, 2010, the Authonty entered into an Employment Agreement with 
the Executive Director. The agreement was effective on the above date, and is for five years. 

The Board must give due notice and follow certain procedures to terminate the Executive Director for 
cause. The Board may also terminate the Executive Director without cause, when the Board deems 
such termination is in the best interest of the Authonty. In such event the Authority will pay the 
remainder of the annual base salary as if the Executive Director had remained as an employee for the 
entire five year period. 

Accordmg to the Agreement, the Executive Director earns vacation and sick time according to the 
Civil Service scale used for classified employees. However, the leave is not capped. The Executive 
Director, if separated fi*om service for any reason, is due the accrued vacation time. 

Litigation The Housing Authority is not presentiy involved in litigation. 

Grant Disallowances The Housing Authonty participates in a number of federally assisted grant 
programs. The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits 
could lead to requests for Tdmbiu*sement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under 
terms of the grants. Housing Authonty management believes that the amount of disallowance, if any, 
which may anse fix)m future audits will not be material. 
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Construction Projects There are certain renovation or construction projects in progress at September 
30, 2011. These include modernizing rental units. These projects are being funded by HUD. Funds 
are requested periodically as the cost is incurred. 

Risic Management The Housing Authority is exposed to vanous nsks of loss related to torts; theft ofi 
damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Housing 
Authority carries commercial insurance 

The Housing Authonty transfers risk of loss by participating m a public entity risk pool and 
contracting with a commercial insurance carrier for all major categones of exposed risk 

This includes coverage of property, general liability, public liability, and worker's compensation. The 
risk pool and msurance contracted arc obligated to meet settlements up to the maximum coverage, after 
the PHA's premiums and deductions are met. 

Louisiana State law prohibits one governmental entity assessing another entity. If the Louisiana 
Housing Council Group Self Insured Fund (LHC) risk pool is imable to meet its obligations, the nsk to 
the Housing Authority is only that it s own claim would be unpaid. 

Coverage has not significantiy changed fiom the previous year and settlements for each of the past 
three years have not exceeded insurance coverage. 

NOTE 10 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE The Departinent of Housing and Urban Development 
provided $2,947,137 to the Housmg Authonty, which rq>resents approximately 90% of the Housing 
Authonty's total revenue and capital contributions for the year. 

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS Management has evaluated events and ti-ansactions 
subsequent to the statement of net assets sheet date through the date of the independent auditor's report 
(the date the financial statements were available to be issued) for potential recognition or disclosure m 
the financial statements. Management has not identified any items requiring recognition or disclosure 

NOTE 12 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS $366,114 of audit adjustenents were necessary to 
correct accounting errors made in the prior year. The pnncipal one was an adjustment of $277,265 of 
the bcgmnmg balance of DHAP-Katrma, to correct the overstatement of the recognition of revenues 
versus expenses. In addition, in the April 2012 HAP-Ike settlement for Admin Fees, HUD deemed 
$94,707 to be ineligible HAP costs. Other adjustments mcluded a $39,377 adjustment to the beginning 
balance of compensated absences payable. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Comphance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Housmg Authority of St. Charles Parish 
Boutte, Louisiana 

We have audited the basic financial statements of each major fund of the Housing Authority of 
St. Charles Parish, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011 and have issued 
our report thereon dated May 14, 2012. We conducted our audit m accordance with auditmg 
standards generally accepted m the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General 
ofthe United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In plannmg and performmg our audit, we considered the Housing Authority of St Charles 
parish, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of St. Charles 
Parish, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authonty of St. Charles Palish, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
descnbed in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or matenal weaknesses and 
therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material 
weaknesses have been identified. However, as descnbed in the accompanying schedule of 
findmgs and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that we consider to be matenal weaknesses, 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A matenal weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement ofthe entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Audit Finding 11-02 to be a material 
weakness. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authonty of St. Charles 
Parish, Louisiana's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of 
Its compliance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determmation of 
financial statement amounts. However, providmg an opinion on compliance with those 
pro\isions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to 
be reported imder Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as Audit Finding 11-02. 

The Housing Authonty of St. Charles Pansh, Louisiana's responses to the findmgs identified in 
our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did 
not audit the Housing Authonty of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana's responses and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on the responses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of 
Commissioners, and federal awarding agracies and pass-through entities and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

/^^4€ ^ ^ . / ? ^ . 

Mike Estes, P.C. 
Fort Worth, Texas 
Ma> 14,2012 
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Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct 
and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control 

Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Housing Authority of St Charles Parish 
Boutte, Louisiana 

Compliance 
We have audited the Housing Authority of St. Charles Pansh, Loiusiana comphance with the types of 
comphance requrements described m the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could 
have a direct and matenal efifect on each ofthe Housing Authonty of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana's 
major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2011. The Housing Authority of St. 
Chai'les Pansh, Louisiana's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs Compliance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal 
programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authonty of St Charles Parish, Louisiana's 
management Our responsibihty is to express an opinion on the Housing Authority of St. Charles 
Pansh, Louisiana's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States, and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB 
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have 
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occuixed. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about the Housing Authonty of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circunstances We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of the Housmg Authority of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana's 
compliance with those requirements 

As described in Audit Findings 11-02 m the accompanying schedule of findmgs and questioned 
cost£, the Housing Authority of St. Charles Pansh, Louisiana did not comply with requirements 
regarding Reporting that is applicable to the Section Eight program. Compliance with such 
requirements is necessaiy, in our opinion, for the Housing Authority of St Charles Pansh, Louisiana 
to comply with the reqmrements applicable to that program. 

In our opimon, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the Housing 
Authority of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana complied, in all matenal respects, with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended September 30,2011 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management ofthe Housmg Authonty of St. Charles Pansh, Louisiana is responsible for estabhshing 
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants apphcable to federal programs. In plannmg and performmg our 
audit, we considered the Housing Authonty of St. Charles Pansh, Louisiana's internal control over 
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program to determine the auditmg procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
comphance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over comphance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Housing Authority of St. Charles Pansh, Louisiana's internal control over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
comphance that might be sigmficant deficiencies or matenal weaknesses and therefore, there can be 
no issurance that all deficiencies, sigmficant deficiencies, or matenal weaknesses have been 
identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over 
comphance that we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over comphance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncomphance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that matenal noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 
We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 11-02 to be a material weakness. 

A sigmficant deficiency m mtemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance reqmrement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a matenal weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to ment attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiencies 
in internal control over compliance described m the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as Fmdmgs 11-01,11-03, and 11-04 to be significant deficiencies 

The Housing Authority of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana's responses to the finding indentified in our 
audit are descnbed in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs We did not audit 
the Housing Authority of St Charles Parish, Louisiana's responses and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on the responses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of 
Commissioners, others within the entity, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties 

Mike Estes, P.C. 
Fort Worth, Texas 
May 14,2012 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PROGEtAM TITLE 

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Direct Programs: 

Low-Licome Housing Operating Subsidy 

Capital Fimd Program 

Housinfi Choice Voucher 
^̂  

Disaster Housing Assistance Payments (Ike) 

Total United States Department 
of Housing and Urban Development 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

CDFA 
NO. 

PROGRAM 
EXPENDITURES 

I4.850a $ 

14.872 

14.871 

Hike 

531,564 

65,752 

2,082,272 

267,549 

2,947,137 

2,947,137 

29 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activity of all federal awards programs ofthe Housing Authority of St. Charles Parish, Louisiana (the 
"Housing Authority"). The Housing Authority reporting entity is defined in note 1(A) to the Housing 
Authority's basic financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well 
as federal awards passed through other government agencies, are included on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards is presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is descnbed in note 1(C) to the 
Housing Authority's basic financial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awanis revenues 
are reported in the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as follows. 

Federal Sources 

Enterprise Funds 
Federal grants 2,881,385 
Capital contributions 65,752 

Total S 2,947,137 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in the 
accompanying schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports except 
for changes made to reflect amounts in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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HOUSING AUTHOIUTY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Section I - Summary of the Auditor*s Results 

Financial Statement Audit 

1. Type of Auditor's Report Issued on Financial Statements - Unqualified 

2. Internal Control Over Financial Reportmg: 

a. Material weakness(es) identified? -̂  yes no 
b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes ^̂  none reported 

3 Noncompliance material to financial 

statements noted? ^ yes no 

Audit of Federal Awards 

1. Internal Control Over Major Programs. 
a. Matenal weakness(es) identified? ^ yes no 
b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified 

that are not considerexl to be matenal 
weaknesses? ^ yes none reported 

2. Type of Auditor's Report Issued on Compliance For Major Programs - Unqualified. 

3. Any audit findmgs disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
widi Section 510(a) of Circular A-133? ^ yes no 

4. The programs tested as major programs include: 

CFDA# 14.850 Pubhc and Indian Housmg - Low Rent Program 
CFDA# 14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
CFDA# 14.872 Capital Fund 
CFDA# 14.885 Amencan Recovery and Reinvestment Act 

5 Dollar threshold used to distmguish between Type A and Type B 
Programs: $300,000 

6. Auditee qualified as low-nsk auditee? yes ^ no 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

Section I I - Findings related to the financial statements which are required to be reported in 
accordance witli Governmental Auditing Standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America: 

The last several audits, including the one for the year ended September 30,2010, were performed by 
anothei auditor. 

All Programs 

Finding 11-01-Audited Financial Statements Not Timelv Delivered 

Statement of Condifaon 
The audited financial statements were not delivered to the Office of the Legislative Auditor by the 
March 31,2012 due date. 

Criteria 
Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513 requires the submission of audited financial statements within six 
months of year end. 

Effect 
Third parties were not able to review the audited financial statements on a timely basis. 

Cause 
The Authority has participated in disaster assistance programs, mcludmg for the hurricane disasters 
Katrina and Dee. This necessitates additional record keeping, and much more correspondence with 
HUD. The mcreased work delays the time when the fee accountants can deliver the unaudited 
statements to HUD-REAC. Then, the accountants must wait on approval fi-om HUD-REAC before the 
books are considered ready for audit and available to send to the auditors. 

Recommendation 
The disaster programs are wmdmg down, which should in large part correct the problem. In addition, 
the Authonty needs to contmue to send information to the fee accountant as soon as possible, and 
monitor the fee accountant's progress. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Section II - Findings related to the financiai statements which are required to be reported in 
accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards gencrailv accepted in the United 
States of America: 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

[Includes Housing Choice Voucher, DHAP-Katrma and DHAP-Ikel 

Finding 11-02-Lack of Adequate Control Check Of Financial Statements 

Statement of Condition 
Material audit adjustments were necessary that were not brought to our attention by management. The 
complexities of accounting for the disaster programs contnbuted to the complexity ofthe accounting. 
In addition, it appears the commimication between the prior auditor, management, and the fee 
accountant was not as good as it should be 

Criteria 
The July 2007 Revision [and earlier versions] of Government Auditing Standards state that generally 
accepted government auditing standards incorporate AICPA auditing standards. 

Under Statement on Auditing Standards [SAS] #115, effective for years ended 1231/09 and after, 
[pnor to this, SAS #112 was in efTective with similar language], material audit adjustments are 
evidence of a weakness in the mtemal control over reporting, which are usually deemed to be at least a 
significant deficiency, if not a material weakness. 

In addition, the Government Accountabihty Office [GAO] adopted SAS #112 internal control 
terminology in January 2007, and later adopted SAS #115 terminology. In June 2007, the OMB 
revised Circular A-133 to adopt SAS #112 internal control terminology, and later adopted SAS #115 
terminology. 

Effect 
Matenal audit adjustments were necessary for totai liabilities, total income, and total expense. The 
principal error involved the liability for Ports Out. In addition, matenal total adjustments were 
necessary to total assets. But, it appears that the matenal adjustments to total assets [accounts 
receivable-HUD] were not the fault of management. The settlement statement for DHAP-Dce was not 
received until April 25, 2012. The setUement does not include some items an accountant would 
reasonably consider to estimate the settlement. 

Cause 
The complexity ofthe disaster programs and to a lesser extent, accounting for Ports Out, contributed to 
the material audit adjustments. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Section II - Findings related to the financial statements wliich are required to be reported in 
accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America: 

Recommendation 
The fee accountant needs to improve on timely providing accurate ports out mfo to the fee accountant. 
The Authonty presently possesses software that will adequately track the ins and outs of the accounts 
Ports Out. For example, the software that tracks Low Rent tenant accoimts receivable could be used. 
Excel and other software may be used. Begmning ofthe month balances should be established, daily 
changes recorded, and endmg monthly balances reviewed. 

In addition, the fee accountant needs to improve the quality control process. For this Authonty, the fee 
accountant should consider a third level of review. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 11- 03 - Qualitv Control Checks Need Improvement 

Statement of Condition 
We re\iewed twenty regular Housing Choice Voucher files and four DHAP-Ike files. Issues were 
noted as follows: 

1. Payment standards were timely changed and tied to 100% ofthe area FMRs. However, the 
changes were not made to the software used to generate the 50058s. In every instance, the 
old payment standards were used. 

2. Two annual physical inspections were past due and appeared to still not have been 
performed. 

3. One annual re-examination was past due and appeared to still not have been performed. 
4. Two past-due EIV checks were noted, and appeared to still have not been performed. 
5. The Authonty is not currentiy maintaining a HAP Register. 
6. HUD*s Quality Assurance Division performed a DHAP-Ike review in March 2011. They 

noted some issues in addition to the above. 

Criteria 
SAS #115 descnbed in Criteria above. Finding 11-02, requires that adequate control checks be 
performed over significant functions Particulars of HAP and tenant payments are always significant. 
Other SASs require quality control checks over federal compliance and what constitutes adequate 
documentation ofthe control checks. 

34 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISL\NA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

Section II - Findings related to tiie financial statements which are reqnired to be reported in 
accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards generaliv accepted in the United 
States of America: 

Effect 
It appears there were immaterial, if any, errors in HAPs or tenant payments as a result of using the 
incorrect payment standards. As noted above in #s 2-4, there were a few immatenal exceptons of 
compliance with federal compliance. The Authonty appears to have the information required by the 
HAP Register in other sources 

Cause 
The Authonty's quality control sample sizes were not adequate. The Fmal Rule for SEMAP dictates 
the minimum sample sizes. The minimum sample sizes for Indicators 1 and 2 were met. However, the 
sample sizes for Indicators 3, 5, and 6 were not of sufficient size as directed by the Fmal Rule. In 
addition, the Authonty did not have a list of all failed inspections for Indicator 6, and the required 
follow up info. 

Recommendation 
We have reviewed quality control documentation required by the SAS and SEMAP with management. 
In addition, we have left them various ways of documentmg the SEMAP samples that other authorities 
use, and that HUD has deemed acceptable. In the future, the Authonty should ensure that the sample 
sizes are adequate. In addition, the Board of Commissioners should review and approve each year's 
payment standards and also the SEMAP certification. 

Low Rent Program 

Finding 11-04-Qualitv Control Checks Need Improvement 

Statement of Condition 
We reviewed twenty-five tenant files. Issues were noted as follows: 

1. In three files, the armual re-certifications were not done on a timely basis. 
2. In five files, there was no evidence that EIV checks were made timely at re-certification. 
3. Aimual maintenance inspections were not performed timely in five instances. 
4 In one instance, the amount of tenant rent per the 50058 did not agree to the amoimt 

charged on the rental register. 
5. There is no evidence that the area FMRs have been re-evaluated in the last few years to 

determine whether the fiat rent charged by bedroom size should be adjusted. 
6. The documentation ofthe check for the Mandatory Earned Income Disregard [MEID] 

should be improved. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH. LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Section 11 - Findings related to the financial statements which are required to be reported in 
accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards generally accented in the United 
States of America: 

Cntcria 
SAS #115 descnbed in Criteria above, Finding 11-02, requires that adequate control checks be 
performed over significant functions. Particulars of tenant rent calculation's are always significant. 
Other SASs require quality control checks over selection from the waiting list, determination of tenant 
eligibility, and other items of federal compliance and also what constitutes adequate documentation of 
the control checks. 

Effect 
No errors were noted in the calculation of tenant rent. As noted above, there were errors noted in 
federal compliance. 

Cause 
It appears the sample dze of quality control was not adequate. In addition, the quality control 
procedures need to be improved. 

Recommendation 
We have discussed methods to document the quality control with management. Management needs to 
adequately document in the future. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Section III -Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported 
under OMB Circular No. A-133 Section .510 fa :̂ 

The findmgs in Section II apply here, also 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISL\NA 
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

1 am Leala Jackson, Executive Director and Designated Person to answer these findings. I am the 
person primarily responsible to make sure these findings are corrected. In all instances, our Board 
Chairman, Mrs. Tyrell Comwell, will do the overall monitormg to make sure the findmgs are 
corrected. 

All Programs 

1 Corrective Action Plan Finding 11-01-Audited Fmancial Statements Not TimcIv Delivered 

Contact person - Executive Director. 

Con'ectivc action plan - Response: 
As the auditor stated, Ae disaster programs are winding down. DHAP-Katrina is finished. The 
last housing assistance payments for DHAP-Dce were made early m 2012. We wdl work with our 
fee accountant closely to ensure the books and records are timely available to our auditor for the 
audit for the year ended September 30,2012. 

Antigpatcd oompletion date - March 31, 2013, which is the state filing deadhne for the next 
annual report. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

[Includes Housing Choice Voucher, DHAP-Katnna. and DHAP-Ikel 

2. Con-ective Action Plan Finding 11-02-Lack Of Adequate Control Check Of Financial Statements 

Contact person - Executive Director. 

Corrective action plan - Response: 
In the last few days, we have established procedures to have correct balances on Ports Out at any 
point in time. In the future, we will send accurate balances to our fee accountant regarding Ports 
Out 
Antigpatcd completion date - Withm sixty days ofthe date ofthe audit report. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

Housing Choice Voucher Progam 

3. Corrective Action Plan Finding 11-03-Qualitv Control Checks Need Improvement 

Contact person - Executive Durector. 

Corrective action plan - Response: 
We are m the process of adaptmg our own spreadsheets, based on examples given by the auditor. 
We will use the spreadsheets to improve oiu- documentation of quality control. Our sofhvare is 
capable of generation the required HAP Register. We will do so in the future. 

Anticipated completion date - Within sixty days of the date of the audit report. 

Low Rent Program 

4. Corrective Action Plan Finding 11-04-Oualitv Control Checks Need Improvement 

Contact person - Executive Director. 

Corrective action plan - Response* 
We will consider the auditor^s suggestions and better documentation of quality control in the 
future. 

Anticipated completion date - Within sixty days ofthe date ofthe audit report. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

The last several audits, mcluding the one for the year ended September 30, 2010, were performed by 
another auditor. 

All Programs 

Finding 10-Ol-Auditcd Financial Statements Not Timelv Delivered 

Condition 
The audited financial statements were not delivered to the Office of the Legislative Auditor by the due 
date. 

Recommendation 
Management needs to evaluate and resolve all issues that impact the timely audit and submission of its 
audited financial statements. 

Ciurent Status 
This finding is repeated in the current audit. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program Tlncludes Housing Choice Voucher, DHAP-Katnna and DHAP-Ikel 

Finding 10-02-Lack Of Adequate Control Check Of Fmancial Statements 

Condition 
Management does not possess the technical ability in house to facilitate the timely completion and 
review of financial statements. In addition, the internal control design over sigmficant general ledger 
accounts and processes need improvement. 

Recommendation 
Management needs to re-evaluate its internal control system. In addition, management needs to ensure 
the timely preparation and review of its financial statements. 

Cunrcnt Status 
The current auditor believes that management, when input fh)m the fee accountant is timely received 
and considered, does have adequate technical ability. However, the design and operation of internal 
control reporting concemmg Section Eight Ports Out still needs improvement. This findmg is repeated 
in the current audit. Finding 11-02 addresses the Section Eight Ports Out. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

AH Programs 

Finding 10-03-Various Accounting Errors 

Condition 
Matenal tmsclassifications were noted. In addition, inconsistent allocations of shared costs were 
noted. Also, subsidiary ledgers' totals did not always agree to the totals ofthe general ledger. 

Recommendation 
Management needs to re-evaluate its internal control system. In addition, management needs to ensure 
the timely preparation and review of its financial statements. 

Current Status 
The issues of inconsistent allocations of shared costs and the subsidiary ledger totals' agreeing to the 
general ledger were cleared in the current audit. However, material audit adjustments were again 
needed. This part ofthe finding is repeated, as part ofthe issue in Finding 11-02. 

Low Rent Program 

Finding 10-04-Improper Handling of Tenant Collection Losses and Tenant Receivables 

Condition 
There was no documentation of approval or authorization by the Board of Commissioners of charge 
offs for tenant receivable bad debt write-offs. 

Recommendation 
Management should communicate with its fee accountant the importance of management and the 
Board's approval of tenant collection losses. 

Current Status 
This finding is cleared in the current audit 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for tlie prior year: 

Housing Choice Program 

Finding 10-05-Matcnal Misclassifications 

Condition 
Matenal misclassifications were noted m the Disaster Programs. 

Recommendation 
The auditor recommended that management review the general ledger accounts for completeness. 

Current Status 
HUD issued additional guidance for the disaster programs, which aided proper classification in the 
current audit. Still, matenal adjustments were needed in the current audit. This findmg is repeated, as 
part ofthe issue of Findmg 11-02. 

All Programs 

Finding 10-06-Issues Noted About Management and Fee Accountant 

Condition 
An ineffective coordination between the fee accountant and management was noted. In addition, 
according to the auditor, management does not have the technical ability to prepare timely accurate 
financial statements. 

Recommendation 
Management needs to re-evaluate its internal control system. In addition, management should ensure 
the timely preparation and review of its financial statements. 

Current Status 
This finding is similar to Finding 10-02. As noted in tiie Current Status of 10-02, the current auditor 
believes that management, when input fix)m the fiee accountant is timely considered, does have 
adequate technical ability. This finding was repeated as part of Fmding 11-02. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

All Programs 

Finding 10-07-Various Accounting Errors 
This is a word for word repeat of Finding 10-03. See previous page. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 10-08-Lack Of Timelv Submission Of HUD 50058s 

Condition 
In nine of nine files tested, the 50058s were not timely submitted. 

Recommendation 
Management should review its existing monitoring procedures to ensure the complete processing and 
filing or required data. 

Current Status 
This finding is repeated in Finding 11-03. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 10-09^Lack Of Sufficient Evidence Of Check Of Tenant Income 

Condition 
In one of the nine files we reviewed, the auditor noted the lack of documented evidence to support 
independent third party verification of tenant income. 

Recommendation 
Management should review its certification and rc-certification process to ensure the completeness of 
all required information The training of staff should be re-evaluated. 

Current Status 
This finding is repeated in Findmg 11 -03 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133y 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Findmg 10-10-HOS Reports Not Properly Monitored 

Condition 
In two of the nine files reviewed by the auditor, the auditor noted that the HQS reports fiuled to meet 
the required housmg quality standards. In addition, the auditor noted no evidence diat the deficiencies 
cited by the reports were corrected within thirty days, and the HAP payments were not abated. 

Recommendation 
The auditor recommended that management maintam documentation to support the timely follow-up 
of remedying failed inspections. 

Qurent Status 
This finding is repeated as Audit Fmding 11-03. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Fmding 10-11-Lack Of Adequate Documentation Of Rent Reasonableness 

Condition 
The auditor noted in one instance of nine files tested, there was no evidence of a timely rent 
reasonableness review. 

Recommendation 
Management should review its monitoring procedures to ensure the complete processing of required 
data. 

Current Status 
This finding is not repeated in the current audit. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, L0U1SL\NA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for tiie major program) for the prior year: 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding lO-12-Lack Of Agreement Of HAP Pavment To Amount Per Lease And 50058 

Condifaon 
The auditor noted that in one of mne files tested, the HAP payment per the actual disbursement did not 
agree to the amount per the HUD-50058 and the lease. 

R ecnimnendation 
Management should ensure that the actual HAP payment agrees to the lease and the HUD-50058. 

Current Status 
This finding is not repeated in this audit. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 10-13-The Utility Allowance Schedule Not Timelv Reviewed 

Condition 
The utility allowances were not timely reviewed, as required by 24 CFR Section 982.517. 

Recommendation 
Management should timely review its utility allowances, and revise them, if necessary. 

Current Status 
This findmg is not repeated m this audit. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

Low Rent Program. 

Finding 10-14-Lack Of Timely Submission Of HUD 5Q058s 

Condition 
In five of five files tested, the 50058s were not timely submitted. 

Recommendation 
Management should review its existing monitoring procedures to ensure the complete processing and 
filing of required data. 

Current Status 
This findmg is repeated as Finding 11-04. 

Public Housing Cat)ital Fund Stimulus [ARRA] 

Finding 10-lS-Section 1512 ARRA Report Not Timely Filed 

Condition 
Management failed to submit the Section 1512 ARRA report for the year. 

Recommendation 
Management should timely file all required reports. 

Current Status 
This finding is not repeated in this audit. 

All Programs 

Finding IO-16-Procuremcnt Process Inadequate 

Condition 
The Authority's procurement policy does not completely address the requirements per 2 CFR, part 
180. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, L0UISL\NA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133y 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

I^ecommendation 
The auditor recommended that management ensure that the policy addresses the above noted 
provisions. 

Current Status 
This finding is not repeated in this audit. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 10-17-Lack Of Agreement Of HAP Pavment To Amount Per Lease And 50058 

Condition 
The auditor noted that in one of six files tested, the HAP payment per the actual disbursement did not 
agree to the amount per the fIUD-50058 and the lease Tliis is the same finding as 10-12, except this 
applies to a DHAP program. 

Recommendation 
Management should ensure that the actual HAP payment agrees to the lease and the HUD-50058. 

Current Status 
This finding is not repeated in this audit. 

Public Housmg Capital Fund Cluster 

Finding 10-18-Non Compliance With Davis Bacon Act 

Condition 
The auditor claimed information was insufficient to enable him to venfy that the prevailmg wage rate 
was paid for two employees 

Recommendation 
Management should ensure that it complies with the Davis-Bacon Act, and document its testing. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

Public Housing Capital Fund Cluster 

Finding 10-19-Funds Not Timelv Obligated 

Condifaon 
The auditor noted that in one instance ofthe tests, funds were not timely obligated. 

Recommendation 
Management should ensure that it complies with 24CFR 58.22. 

Current Status 
The finding is not repeated in this audit. 

All Programs 

Findmg-10-20-Price Analysis Not Documented 

Condition 
The auditor noted that in four of the sixteen transactions tested, there was no evidence of checking 
other prices or costs. 

Recommendation 
Management should check and document for price and cost, to ensure the lowest, responsible price is 
obtained. 

Current Status 
This findmg is not repeated in the current audit. 

Low Rent Program 

Finding 10-21-Improper Handlmg Of Tenant Collection Losses And Tenants Receivables 

Condition 
This is a word for word repeat of Finding 10-04 See above 

Current Status 
This findmg is not repeated in this audit. 
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HOUSING AUTHORFTY OF ST CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133y 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

Housing Choice Voucher Program-Disaster Housing Assistance Program 

Finding 10-22-Matcrial Misclassifications 

Condition 
This is a word for word repeat of Finding 10-05. See previous page. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 1Q-23-SEMAP Samples Not Adeouatclv Documented 

Condifaon 
SEMAP samples were not adequately documented, as required by the regulations for SEMAP 

Recommendation 
Management should ensure that all samples are sufficient and documented. 

Current Status 
This findmg is repeated as Finding 11-03. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Finding 10-24-Waifang List Unavailable For Tests 

Condition 
The auditor claimed that the PHA staff failed to maintain a copy of the waitmg list for the audit year 
There£}re, the auditor was unable to test whether admissions were in the proper order. 

Recommendation 
Management should keep all documentation required to enable a third party to test whether admissions 
were housed in the proper order. 

Current Status 
This firdmg is not repeated in the current audit. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

Low Rent Housing Program 

Finding 10-25-Ladc Of Sufficient Evidence Of Check Of Tenant Income 

Condifaon 
In two of the five files reviewed by the auditor, the auditor noted the lack of documented evidence to 
support mdependent third party verification of tenant income. In four of the five files reviewed, the 
tenant mcome did not agree to the calculated amount per HUD-50058. 

Recommendation 
Management should review its certification and re-certification process to ensure the completeness of 
all required information. 

Current Status 
This findmg is repeated as Finding 11-04. 

Low Rent Program 

Finding 10-26-Lack Of Verification Of Prior Lease Violations 

Condition 
On all five of the tenant files reviewed. The auditor noted no evidence to support verification of all 
prior lease violations. 

Recommendation 
Management should ensure that all files contam the required information necessary to support the 
complete determination of each tenant's eligibility. 

Current Status 
This findmg is not repeated m the current audit. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISL\NA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

The following prior audit findings were required to be reported under OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Section 510(a) (for the major program) for the prior year: 

Low Rent Program 

Finding lO-27-The Utility Allowance Schedule Not Timelv Reviewed 

Condition 
The utility allowances were not timely reviewed, as required by 24 CFR Section 990.280[b][4]. 

Recommendation 
Management should timely review its utihty allowances, and revise them, if necessary. 

Current Status 
This finding is not repeated in the current audit. 
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EXHIBIT D(l) 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COST 

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION CONTRACT 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

2007 
Capital Fund 

2009 
Capital Fimd 

Recovery Grant 

Funds approved 

Funds expended 

Excess of fimds approved 

Funds advanced 

Funds expended 

Excess (Deficiency) of fimds advanced 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

179,531 $ 

179.531 

0 $ 

179.531 $ 

179.531 

0 $ 

226,125 

220,659 

5,466 

220,659 

220,659 

0 

1. The Actual Modernization Costs are as follows: 

2 The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statements of Modernization 
COSTS dated July 8, 2011 and March 25, 2011, respectively accompanying the Actual 
Modernization Costs Certificates submitted to HUD for approval are m agreement with the 
PHA's records. 

3. All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged 
through payment. 

4. $5,466 of funds was recaptured on the 2009 A R.R. A Grant. 

See accountant's report 
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EXHIBIT D(2) 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF MODERNIZATION COSTS - UNCOMPLETED 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

CASH BASIS 

See accountants's report 
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Funds approved 

Funds expended 

Excess of funds ^proved 

Funds advanced 

Funds expended 

Excess (Deficiency) of funds 

. 

$ 

$ 
= 

$ 

$ 

2008 
Capital Fund 

178,642 

177,441 

1,201 

174.942 

_ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

177,441 

(2.499) $ 

2009 
Capital Fund 

176,344 

88,173 

88,171 

83,855 

_ 

$ 

$ 
I s 

$ 

88,173 

(4,318) $ 

2010 
Capital Fund 

174,895 

0 

174,895 

174,895 

0 

174.895 



MIKE ESTES, P.C. 
A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

4200 AIRPORT FREEWAY - SUTIE100 
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76117 

MEMBEROFTHE 
AMERICAN INSTTTUTE OF 

(ft 17) 831-3553 CERTIFIED PUBUC 
(817)831.3560 ACCOUNTANTS 

MIKEESTBS, CPA e-matl: off!ce@mikeestespceom and the 
website: mikeestespacom AICPA GOVERNMENTAL 

AUDrr QUAUTY CENTER 

AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT 
St Charles Pansh Housing Authonty 

hidependent Accountant's Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Management of St. Charles Pansh Housing Authority: 

We have perfoimed the procedures included in the Louisiana Government Audit Guide and 
enumerated below as they are a required part of the audit engagement. We are required to perform 
each procedure and report the results, including any exceptions. Management is required to provide a 
coirectve action plan that addresses all exceptions noted. For any procediures that do not apply, we 
have marked "not applicable." 

Management of the St. Cliarles Parish Housing Authority is responsible for its financial records, 
establishing internal controls over financial reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations. These procedures were agreed to by management of the St. Charles Pansh Housing 
Authority and the Legislative Auditor, State of Lx)uisiaiia, solely to assist the users m assessing certam 
controls and in evaluating management's assertions about the St. Charles Parish Housing Authority 
compliance with certain laws and regulations during the year ended September 30, 2011 included in 
the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation standards 
establi^ed by the Amencan Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of 
Government Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility ofthe 
specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of 
the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or ktr 
any other purpose. 

Financial Management 

1. Determine if management (chief executive and board members) was presented with timely and 
accurate monthly financial statements, including budget-to-actual comparisons on funds 
{General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Utility Fund, etc) of the entity, dunng the year under 
examination. 
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Ms Leala/ackson. E D 
St Charles Pansh Housing Authonty 
May 10.2012 

Page2of 11 

Results of Testing. 

It appears that dunng the audit for the year ended September 30,2010, the average lag time for 
the completion and delivery of the unaudited statements, from the fee accountant to 
management, was roughly eight months. It appears that toward the end of the year ended 
September 30, 2011, and currently, the average lag time has been reduced to two months. The 
budget-to-actual comparisons are included in the imaudited financial statements. Thus, both 
the review of unaudited information and the budget-to-actual comparisons are now being made 
on a timely basis. 

2. If management was deficit spending dunng the penod under examination, determine if there is 
a formal/written plan to elimmate the deficit spending and whether management is momtoring 
the plan. 

Results of Testing: 

After $224,613 of depreciation expense is added back, the authonty has $155,062 of income 
before capital contributions. The authonty is not currently engaging in deficit spending. 

3. Determme if there are wntten policies and procedures for the following financial^usiness 
functions ofthe entity: 

« Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amendmg the budget 

• Purchasing, includmg (1) how purchases are imtiated; (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and 
purchase orders; (4) checks and balances to ensure compliance with the public bid law: 
and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes 

• Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

• Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits 

Results of Testme: 

A. Wntten polJaes and procedures exist for budgeting, adopting, monitoring, and amending 
the budget. 

B. Written policies and procedures exist and are adequate for purchasing. 
C Written policies for disbursements need to be improved. 
D. Wntten policies for receipts need to be improved. 
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Recommendation 

We have reviewed with management excerpts of an existing policy another Authority uses that can 
be tailored to meet this Authonty's needs. 

Corrective Action Plan-Response: Financial Management 

We have reviewed the policies that the auditor proposed and tailored it to our own needs. We will 
consider adoption at our next regularly scheduled board meeting. 

Credit Cards ^ _ _ _ 

1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards (and bank debit caids if applicable) 
for the period under examination, including the card numbers and the names ofthe persons who 
maintained possession ofthe cards. 

[Note: There are three types of credit cards: (1) general (e.g., VISA, MasteiCard, etc.), (2) 
store (e.g., WalMart, Office Depot, Sam's Club, etc.); and (3) gasoline (e.g., Fuelman, 
Exxon, etc.)] 

Resuhs of Testing-

The Authority has three types of credit cards. They are general [Visa, etc], store, and gasoline. 

2. Obtain and review the entity's wntten policies and procedures for credit cards (and debit cards 
if ^plicable) and determme if the following is addressed: 

• How cards are to be controlled 
• Allowable business uses 
• Documentation requirements 
• Required approvers 
• Monitonng card usage 

Results of Testing: 

The Authority adopted Credit Card Policy addresses all five of the five bullet points noted 
above. 

3. Obtam the monthly statements for all credit cards (general, stores, and gasoline) used dunng 
the period under examination and select for detailed review, the two largest (dollar amount) 
statements for each card. (Note; For a debit card, select the two monthly bank statements with 
the largest dollar amount of debit charges): 
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A. Obtain the entity's supporting documentation for the purchases/charges shown on the 
selected monthly statements: 

o Determine if each purchase is supported by: 

o An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) 

o Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note: For meal charges, there 
should also be documentation ofthe individuals participating) 

o Other documentation as may be required by policy (e.g., purchase order, 
authorization, etc.) 

• Determine if each purchase is: 

o In accordance with thresholds or gmdelmes established in the policies and 
procedures 

o For an appropriate and necessary business purpose relative to the entity 

• Determine if any purchases were made for personal purposes. If there are purchases 
made for personal purposes, determine the date(s) of reimbursement. 

• Determine if any purchases effectively circumvented the entity's normal 
procurement/purchasing process and/or the Louisiana Public Bid Law (i.e., large or 
recumng purchases requiring the solicitation of bids or quotes). 

B. Determine if there was any duplication of expenses by companng all travel and related 
purchases to the appropriate person's expense reimbursement report(s). 

C. Determine if each monthly credit card statement (including supporting documentation) was 
reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the person making the purchases. 
Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials 
(e.g., mayor of a Larson Act mxmicipality.) 

D. Determme if finance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the monthly statements. 

Results of Testing: 

All ofthe listed steps for A and B were performed without any noted exceptions. Regarding C, 
wc note that the Authority sometimes uses a stamp of an authonzed co-signer, who is a board 
member. When a stamp is used, we cannot determine whether both co-signers reviewed the 
support. Regarding D, we reviewed twenty-four monthly statements for late fees on credit 
cards. We noted only one immaterial late fee. 
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Recommendation 

If at all possible, a stamp signature should not be used. When it is, there is no indication that a 
second party, since two authonzed signatures are lequu'ed, reviewed the underlying data. When a 
stamp signature has to be used to timely pay a bill, all stamped signature disbursements should be 
reviewed by the board of commissioners at tfie next board meeting 

Corrective Action Plan-Response: Credit Cards 

When the Maintenance Department initiates purchases, I as the Executive Director perform the 
second review of the underlymg support. When a stamped signature is used in this instance, two 
persons have ah-eady reviewed the expenditure. The auditor points out, however, that our policy, 
which is a good policy, requires two authorized signatures. We will do as the auditor recommends 
When we must use a stamp signature, we will list for the next board meeting. At that meetmg, a 
board member will review the underlying support for the listed disbursements. 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement 

1. Obtain and review the entity's written policies and procedures for travel and expense 
reimbursement and determine if the following is addressed: 

• Allowable expenses 
• Dollar thresholds by category of expense 
• Documentation requirements 
• Required approvers 

Results of Testing: 

The Authority's written policies and procedures for travel and expense reitnbursement 
adequately address all ofthe above bullet points. 

2. Obtain a listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements dunng the period under 
examination and select for review, the one person who was reimbursed the most money: 

A. Obtam all of the expense reimbursement reports of the selected person, including the 
supporting documentation, and select the three largest (dollar) expense reports to review m 
detail (Note. If there are only three or less expense reports, review all (100%) of them.): 

• Determine if each expenditure is: 

o Reimbursed in accordance with written policy (e g , rates established for meals, 
mileage, lodging, etc.) 
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o In accordance with thresholds or guidelines established m the policies and 
procedures 

o For an appropnate and necessary business purpose relative to the travel 

o Determine if each expenditure is supported by: 

o An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) 
[Note: An expense that is reimbursed based on an established per diem amount (e.g., 
meals) generally does not require a receipt.] 

o Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note: For meal charges, there 
should also be documentation ofthe individuals participating) 

o Other documentation as may be required by policy (e.g., authorization for travel, 
conference brochure, certificate of attendance, etc.) 

• Determine if any of the expenditures were for personal purposes (e.g., extended hotel 
stays before or after traming class, meals for spouses, entertainment, etc.). 

• Determine if each expense report (including documentation) was reviewed and 
approved, in writing, by someone other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

B. Determine if there was any duplication of expenses by comparing the expense reports to 
charges/purchases made on credit card(s). 

Results of Testing: 

The required expenditures were reviewed All of the steps listed above were performed. No 
exceptions were noted. 

Contracts 

1. Obtain and review the entity's written policies and procedures for contracts/contracting, 
including leasing, and determine if the following is addressed: 

• Types of services requinng written contracts 
• Standard terms and conditions 
• Legal review 
• Approval process 
• Monitonng process 
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Results of Testmg: 

The Authority's adopted procurement policy appears to be adequate. It sufficiently addresses 
the bullet points listed above. 

2. Determine if the entity has centralized control and oversight of contracts to ensure that 
services/deliverables received and payments made comply with the terms and conditions ofthe 
contracts 

Results of Testing: 

The Authority has centralized control and oversigjit of contracts to adequately ensure that 
services/deliverables received and payments made comply with the terms and conditions ofthe 
contracts. 

3. Obtain and review the accounting records (e.g, general ledgers, accoimts payable vendor 
history reports, invoices, etc.) for the period under examination to identify 
individuals/businesses being paid for contracted services (e.g., professional, technical, etc.). 
Select the five "vendors" that were paid the most money during the period and for each: 

• Determine if there is a formal/wntten contract that supports the services arrangement 
and the total amount paid. 

• Determine the business legitimacy ofthe vendor if not known by the auditor (e.g., look­
up the vendor on the LA Secretary of State's website). 

Results of Testing: 

The steps were performed as listed above for number three. Both ofthe above bullet points 
were adequately addressed. No exceptions were noted while performing the tests. 

4. Obtain a listmg of all active contracts and the expenditures made during the period under 
examination. Select for detailed review, the largest (dollar amount) contract in each of the 
following categories that was entered into during the penod. 

(1) Services 

(2) Matenals and supplies 

(3) Public works 
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A. Obtain the selected contracts and the related paid invoices and: 

• Determine if the contract is a related party transaction. 

• Determine if the transaction is subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law 

o If yes, determme if the entity complied with all requirements (e.g., solicited quotes 
or bids, advertisement, selected lowest bidder, etc.) 

o If no, determine if the entity provided an open and competitive atmosphere (a good 
business practice) for the transaction/work. 

• Determme if the contract was awarded under the request for proposals (RFP) method. 
If done so, obtain all proposals and the evaluation/scoring documents to determine if the 
contract was awarded to the most responsible offer or whose proposal was the most 
advantageous taking into consideration price and other evaluation factors set forth in the 
request for proposals. 

• Determine if the procurement was made "off' state contract (as opposed to following 
the competitive bidding requirements of the Louisiana Public Bid Law). If done so, 
determine if the board formally adopted the use of the Lowsiana Procurement Code 
(R.S. 39:1551-1755), the set of laws that govern most state agencies' purchases of 
certain services, materials and supplies, and major repairs 

• Determine if the procurement related to homeland secunty and was made fiom federal 
General Services Administration (GSA) supply schedules. If done so, determme if the 
entity (1) utilized a Louisiana licensed distributor; (2) used the competitive ordering 
procedures of the federal GSA; and (3) received prior approval fix)m the director of the 
State Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness, or his designee. 

• Determine if the entity "piggybacked" onto another agency's contract. If done so, 
determine if there is documentation on file that clearly demonstrates the contract was a 
previously bid, viable contract and the price paid by the entity was the same as that 
contract's bid price. 

• Determine if the contract was amended. If done so, determine whether the original 
contract contemplated or provided for such an amendment. Furthermore, determine if 
the amendment is outside the scope of the original contract, and if so, whether it should 
have been separately bid and contracted. 

• Determine if the invoices received and payments made dunng the penod comphed with 
the terms and conditions ofthe contract. 
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• Determine if there is written evidence that the entity's legal advisor reviewed the 
contract and advised entenng into the contract. 

• Determine if there is documentation of board approval, if required. 

Results of Testing: 

The steps were performed as listed above for number four. No exceptions were noted while 
performing the tests. 

Payroll and Personnel 

1 Obtain and review the entity's written policies and procedures for payroll and personnel and 
determine if they address the processing of payroll, mcluding reviewing and approving of time 
and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

Results of Testing: 

It appears the entity's written policies and procedures are adequate and address the 
requirements listed above. 

2. Obtain a listing of employment contracts/agreements in force during the period under 
examination. Select the largest (dollar amount) employment contract and determine if all 
payments issued during the period under examination were done m strict accordance with the 
terms and conditions ofthe contract. 

Results of Testing: 

We reviewed the required employment contracts in force. Payments were done in accordance 
with the contracts. 

3. Select the attendance and leave records for one pay penod and: 

• Determine if all employees are documenting theu* daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, etc.). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not eligible to earn leave 
and does not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the elected official is 
eammg leave according to policy and/or contract, the offiaal should document his/her 
daily attendance and leave ) 
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• Determine if supervisors are approving, in wnting, the attendance, and leave of all 
employees. 

• Determine if the entity is maintaining accurate wntten leave records (e.g., hours earned, 
hours used, and balance available) on all eligible employees. 

Results of Testing: 

We reviewed the required attendance and leave records. All of the tests listed m the bullet 
points above were performed. No exceptions were noted. 

4. Select the five highest paid employees and determine if changes made to their hourly pay 
rates/salanes during the penod imder examination were approved in wnting and m accordance 
with policy. 

Results of Testing: 

The five highest paid employees were selected, as required. Tests as listed above were 
performed. No exceptions were noted. 

5. Select the five largest termination payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory time, etc.) 
made during the period under examination. Determine if the payments were supported by 
documentation, made in strict accordance with policy and/or contract, and properly approved. 

Results of Testing: 

No termination payments were noted dunng the audit year. 

6. Determine if any employees were also being paid as contract labor during the period of the 
examination. 

Results of Testing' 

None ofthe employees were paid contract labor. 
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We were not engaged to perform, and did not perform, an audit, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that 
would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of St. Charles Parish Housing Authonty and 
the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the 
procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

Mike Estes, P C. 
Fort Worth, Texas 
May 14,2012 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST CHARLES PARISH, LOUISL\NA 
FINANCL\L DATA SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Single Project Revenue and Expense 

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 

7O40O Tenant Revenue - Other 

7O50O Total Tenant Revenue 

706QO HUD PHA Operating Grants 

70610 Capital Grants 

707^0 Management Fee 

70720 Asset Management Fee 

70730 Book Keeping Fee 

707^ Front Une Service Fee 

70750 Other Fees 

7O70O Total Fee Revenue 

708CO Other Government Grants 

711C0 Investment Income - Unrestricted 

712C0 Mortgage Interest Income 

713C0 Proceeds from Dispositaon of Assets Held for Sale 

71310 Cost of Sato of Assets 

71400 Fraud Recovery 

715G0 Other Revenue 

716C0 Gam or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets 

720CQ Investment Income - Restncted 

700CO Total Revenue 

91100 Administrative Salaries 

91200 Auditing Fees 

91300 Management Fee 

91310 Book-keeping Fee 

914C0 Advertising and Marketing 

915C3 Emptoyee Benefit contnbutons-Administrative 

91600 Offtce Expenses 

91703 Legal Expense 

91800 Travel 

91810 Altocated Overhead 

91900 Other 

910CO Total Operating - Administrative 

92003 Asset Management Fee 

92103 Tenant Services • Salaries 

92200 Retocation Costs 

92300 Emptoyee Benefit Contrlbutnns - Tenant Services 

92400 Tenant Services - Other 

92500 Total Tenant Services 

93103 Water 

93200 Etectrteity 

93300 Gas 

Low Rent 

$187,452 

$10,136 

$177,588 

• 
$531,564 

$1,869 

$1,964 

$712,985 

$56,567 

$9,450 

$3,738 

$10,328 

$18,357 

$3,152 

$4,573 

$38,259 

$144,422 

$290 

S290 

$66,196 

$12,055 

$47,393 

Capital 
Fund 

$0 

$65,752 

$65,752 

$0 

$0 

Total 
Project 
$167,452 

$10,138 

$177,588 

$531,564 

$65,752 

$1,869 

$1,984 

$778,737 

$56,567 

$9,450 

$3,736 

$10,328 

$18,357 

$3,152 

$4,573 

$38,259 

$144,422 

$290 

$290 

$66,196 

$12,055 

$47,393 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Single Project Revenue and Expense 

70300 NetTenant Rental Revenue 

B3400 Fuel 

93S00 Labor 

93600 Sewer 

93700 Employee Benefit Contnbutions-Utlltttes 

93800 Other Ublibes Expense 

93000 Total Utilities 

94100 Onfinary Mabitenance and Operations - Labor 

94200 Ordinaiy Maintenance and Operatlona - Matenals and Other 

94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 

9450O Employee Benefit ContrfUitkins • Ordinary Maintenance 

940X Total Maintenance 

95100 Protective Services - t^bor 

95200 Protective Services-Other Contract Costs 

95300 Protective Services - Other 

95500 Employee Benefit Contributlona - Protective Services 

95000 Total Protective Services 

96110 Property Insurance 

06120 Liability Insurance 

96130 Woikmen's Compensation 

96140 All Other Insurance 

981 OO Total Insurance Premiums 

98200 Other General Expenses 

96210 Compensated Absences 

9630O Payments In Lieu of Taxes 

96400 Bad debt-Tenant Rents 

96600 Bad debt - Mortgages 

96600 Bad debt-Other 

96800 Severance Expense 

96000 Total Other General Expenses 

98710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable 

98720 IntBfBston Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) 

96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 

96700 Total Interest Expense and AmortlzatJon Cost 

98900 Total Operating Expenses 

9700O Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 

971CO Extraordinary Maintenance 

97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capltallzed 

07300 Housing Assistance Payments 

Low Rent 

3167,452 

$71,672 

$197,316 

$83,541 

$57,074 

$73,538 

$14,070 

$228,223 

$0 

$47,509 

$8,415 

$3,993 

$16,362 

$76,279 

$20,520 

$1,828 

$22,348 

$0 

$668,876 

S44.107 

$10,450 

Capital 
Fund 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$65,752 

Total 
Project 
$167,452 

S71.672 

$197,316 

$83,541 

$57,074 

$73,538 

$14,070 

$22^223 

$0 

$47,509 

$8,415 

$3,993 

$16,362 

$76,279 

$20,520 

$1,828 

$22,348 

$0 

$668,678 

$109,659 

$10,450 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Single Project Revenue and Expense 

97350 HAP Portabllity-ln 

97400 Depredation Expense 

975C0 Fraud Losses 

97600 Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds 

9770O Debt Prindpai Payment • Governmental Funds 

97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense 

9O00O Total Expenses 

10010 OperaUndTransferin 

10020 Operating transfer Out 

10040 Operating Transfers from/to Component Unit 

10050 Proceeds from Notes. Loans and Bonds 

10060 Proceeds from Property Sales 

10070 Extraordinary Items, Net Gain/Loss 

10080 Special Items (Net Gain/Loss) 

10091 Inter Proiect Excess Cash Transfer In 

10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out 

10093 Transfers between Program and Project - In 

10084 Tiansfeia between Project and Program - Out 

1O10O Total Other financing Sources (Uses) 

10000 Excess (DeRdency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 

11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 

11030 Beginning Equity 

11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors 

11053 Changes In Compensated Absence Balance 

11063 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance 

11070 Changes In Unrecognized Pension Transition UaWIity 

11060 Changes m Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability 

11090 Changes In Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwel'Ing Rents 

11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Othe'' 

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 

11183 Housing Assistance Payments Equity 

11163 Unit Months Available 

11210 Number of Unrt Months Leased 

11270 Excess Cash 

11610 Land Purchases 

11620 Building Purchases 

11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases 

11640 Fumiture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases 

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases 

11660 Infrastnicture Purchases 

13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments 

13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds 

Low Rent 

$209,685 

$889,013 

$0 

-$176,028 

$0 

$2,692,771 

-$11,792 

1488 

1191 

$187,421 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Capital 
Fund 

$12,965 

$12,955 

$0 

$52,797 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$66,452 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Total 
Proiect 

S222.640 

$901,968 

$0 

-$123,231 

$0 

$2,692,771 

-$11,792 

1488 

1191 

$187,421 

$0 

$68,462 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

70300 NetTenant Rental Revenue 

70400 Tenant Revenue-Other 

70500 Total Terant Revenue 

70600 HUO PHA Operating Grarttft 

70610 CapitHi G'anta 

70710 Manasemert Fee 

70720 Aaaet Manasement Fee 

70730 Book Keeping Fee 

70740 FrontUneSenlGeFee 

707S0 OmerFesB 

70700 Tocal Fee Ravenutt 

70800 Other Go-AmmentGrantB 

71100 Investment Income-Unrestncted 

71200 MoftDage Interest Income 

71300 Proceeds from Disposition ofAsseto Held ror Sale 

71310 Cost of Sale of Assets 

71400 Fraud Resovery 

71SO0 Other Revenue 

71600 Gain or Lass on Sale of Capital Assels 

72000 Imrestment.ncoma-ResWcted 

70000 Total Revenue 

91100 Administrative Salariea 

B1300 AudRkig Fees 

91300 Mani«errert Fee 

91310 Book-keeping Fee 

91400 Advertising and Marketmg 

91S00 Employee Benefit Dontnbuttons - Admintstrative 

91B00 Offica Exsenaes 

91700 Leoal Expense 

91600 i n v e ) 

91Q10 Aikxatad Owrtw&d 

91900 Other 

91000 Total OpenBt!ng*AdmtnlstrHttve 

92000 Asset Management Fee 

92100 TenantServteofl-Salanea 

92200 Retocatici Costs 

923Q0 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Sennces 

92400 Tenant Servtees - Other 

S2S0O To tdTe ra r t Sendees 

93100 Water 

8 3 ^ gectricil)' 

93300 Gas 

Pr(4ect Total 

8167,452 

S10,136 

J177,589 

$531,564 

$65,752 

$1,869 

$1,064 

$778,737 

$56,667 

$9,450 

$3,736 

$10,328 

$18,367 

$3,152 

$4,573 

$38,259 

$144,422 

$260 

$290 

$66,196 

$12,065 

$47,393 

97 109 Disaster 
Housing 

AulstancBGnn 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

14B85F0Rnula 
CapltBlFim 

SUmiua Grant 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

M 871 Hausmg 
ChcrieeVOudwra 

SO 

$2,082,272 

$274 

$1,668 

$63,888 

$661 

$2,168,963 

saa.9S8 

$8,450 

$1,924 

$21,747 

$15,662 

$632 

$2,290 

$30,002 

$150,665 

$0 

14IKE0HAP-IKE 

» 

$267,649 

$267,649 

$912 

$19109 

$20,021 

$36,900 

$36,900 

Total 

$167,452 

$10,138 

$177,568 

$2,613,638 

$65,752 

$287,649 

$2 143 

S1.666 

$85,852 

$861 

$3,215,249 

$125,525 

$18,800 

$5,680 

$32,075 

$34,019 

U984 

$7,775 

$87,370 

$315,308 

$37,190 

$37 100 

«66.108 

$12,055 

$47 393 

70 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISIANA 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2011 

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

93400 Fuel 

93500 Labor 

93600 Sewer 

93700 Employes Benefit Contrtbutkms - Ullltties 

93800 Other Ui i l tes Expense 

93000 Total UtilitiBS 

94100 Ordinao Maintenance and Operations- Letwr 

94200 Ordbw) Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 

94300 Ordhao Maintenance and OperAlons Contracts 

94500 Employee Benefit Conlributk)r;8 - Orcflnery Maintenance 

94000 Total Mitntsnonce 

95100 Protectl\9 8efvk»a - Labor 

BS2D0 ProieetlVB Senrtces - Other Ccntrad Costs 

0S300 Prolecti\s Services-Other 

9SS00 Efnploy«s Benefit Contrfeutlons - Protective Servteas 

Bsooo Total Protoctlvs Senrlees 

96110 Property'nsursnce 

96120 UaWBty Insurance 

96130 Vtt)rt(inen*sCfimpensatlon 

96140 AH Other insurwoe 

96100 Total insursncs Premiums 

96200 Other GvteiBl Expenses 

96210 CompeTHned Absences 

86400 Bad detkt. Tenant Rents 

06S00 Bad debt-Mortoages 

96600 Bad debt-Other 

96600 Severans Expense 

06000 Total Otnar General Expensea 

96710 Interest of tJortaaga (or Bonds) Payable 

96720 Interen en Motes Payable (Short and Long Term) 

96730 Amortizt i ici of Bond Issue Costs 

96700 Total Inlfrest Expense end Amorilzatkin Cost 

96900 Total Ops'sflno Expenses 

97000 Excess cT Qperallng Revenue over Operating Expenses 

97100 ExtrB0R|:nary Maintenance 

97200 Casualty LossBS - Non-ca(rit8ltzfld 

97300 Housing Assistance Payments 

PrujBct Total 

$71,672 

$197,316 

$83,641 

$57,074 

$73,638 

$14,070 

$228,223 

$0 

$47,509 

$8,416 

$3.9S3 

$16,382 

$76,279 

$20,520 

$1,82$ 

$22,348 

$0 

$666,678 

$109,859 

$10,450 

97100 Disaster 
HMing 

Atditanca Gmni 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

so 

so 

so 

14.aB5ParRiula 
CspUFund 

SUmdus Grant 

so 

so 

$0 

so 

so 

$0 

80 

$0 

14 871 Haudna 
ChoioeVouClws 

90 

SO 

SO 

$5,063 

$2325 

$7,008 

$17,097 

$11,373 

$29,370 

SO 

$168,143 

$1,980,820 

$1,751,230 

14IKE0HAP-1KE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$56,821 

$210,628 

$241,210 

Toal 

S71.672 

$197,316 

$63,541 

$57,074 

$73,638 

$14,070 

$226,223 

SO 

$47,509 

$6,416 

$9,076 

$19,187 

$64,187 

$17,097 

$31,893 

$1826 

$51,718 

$0 

$913,942 

$2 301307 

310,450 

$1,992,440 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. CHARLES PARISH, LOUISLWA 
FINANCL\L DATA SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 

Ent i ty Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

97350 HAP Porablllty-ln 

97400 Depredation Ej^ense 

97500 Fraud Losses 

67600 Capital Oufiaya - Govemnwital Funds 

97TO0 Debt Pnndpal Payment - Governmental Funds 

97800 Ounlling Units Rent Expense 

90000 Total Expenses 

10010 OperobngTransrerln 

10020 OpeiBting fansTerOut 

10030 Operating TrBnsfers from/to Prtmary Government 

10040 Operating Transfers fromfto Component Unit 

10050 Proceeds from f4ote8. Loans and Bonds 

10060 Proceeds ttom Properly Sales 

10070 Eiftaordlnary Items. Nat Gain/Loss 

10080 Spedal Items (Net Gain/Loss) 

10091 Inter Pfpjeot Excess Cash Ttansfer In 

10092 Inter Project Excess Cosh Transtar Out 

10093 Transfers tjetvwon Proftram and Prprect • In 

10094 TfBnslers between Preiect and P/oeram - Out 

1O1O0 Total Ot^er financing Sources (Uses) 

lOOOD Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Eivenses 

11020 Retiutred Annual Debt PnnctpaiPeyments 

11030 Beginning Equity 

11040 Prior P e r o d A 4 M n n n t a , Equity TIansfSrs and Conection of Errors 

11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance 

11080 CtisngesinConnngsnt Liability Balance 

11070 Changes In Unrecognized Pension Transition Uabllty 

11080 ChanoM In Spedat Term/Severance Benefits Uablity 

11090 Changes In Allowanoe for Doubtful Accounts - Dwemng Rents 

11100 Changes In Aaomnoe for Doubtful Accounts-Other 

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity 

11190 UnKMonBlsAvaftafale 

11210 Number of Unit Months Lj»sod 

11270 ExDBssCash 

11610 Land PurdnsBS 

11620 Building Pu-chases 

11630 FumRure A Equipment - Dwdlng Purchases 

11640 Furniture & Equipment - Admmlstrattve Purchases 

11650 Leasehold improvements Purchases 

11660 tnrrastnictuie Purchases 

13510 CFFP Debt Service Paymonts 

13901 ReplBoement Housing Factor Funds 

Project Total 

$222,640 

$901,968 

$0 

-$123,231 

$0 

$2,692,771 

•$11,792 

1488 

1191 

$187,421 

$0 

$66,452 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

07100Dis8Ster 
Housing 

Aiilstance Grant 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$954,931 

-$162,780 

427 

427 

UaeSFonnUa 
C^ABlFtm 

EtImutiisGran 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

14 B71 Housing 
Ctwiosvouctwri 

$77,603 

$1,073 

$2,016,949 

$0 

$150,014 

$0 

$423.5BS 

$53,061 

$125,353 

$501,307 

3401 

2982 

14.1KE DHAP4KE 

$298,131 

SO 

-$30,582 

$0 

$0 

-$224,613 

Total 

$77,603 

$224,613 

$ 3 ^ 9 . 0 4 6 

$0 

-$3,799 

$0 . 

$3,571,267 

-$366,114 

$125,353 

$501307 

631B 

4600 

$187,421 

$0 

866,452 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 
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